
Township of Huron-Kinloss Golf Car Pilot Project: 2021 Annual Report 
 
Number of users 26 
Areas of use within the Huron-Kinloss boundary.  

*Map included 
Business information for 
companies involved in the 
sale or rent of these 
vehicles within your 
jurisdiction 
 

Pierson Motors Ltd – 2065 Concession 12 
https://www.piersonmotors.ca/ 519-396-7000 

Collision Information None at this time 
Injury Information None at this time 
Any significant incidents None at this time 
Any 
enforcement/adjustments 
made during the course of 
the last year to optimize 
your experience 
 

The village of Lucknow and Ripley have Bruce County 
roads intersecting the villages. At this time golf cars are 
not permitted on County roads which makes it difficult 
for the cars to access the village.  Discussions on are 
going with the County of Bruce. 

Feedback regarding the 
pilot parameters  

 

Comments Received: 
1. Insurance 
2. Not Licensed, potential lawsuits 
3. Timing of project 
4. What happens if a golf car hits and causes 

damage to my or anyone's vehicle. Who will pay 
the damages? 

5. Insurance 
 
*comments included 

 
 

https://www.piersonmotors.ca/
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Kelly Lush

From:
Sent: August-27-21 3:36 PM
To: Kelly Lush
Subject: golf cars 

Why are you telling people to contact their insurance about physical damage and liability for golf 
carts?  
 
As I have been a licensed broker for 35 years I can tell you there is no coverage off of your own 
property. 
 
By approving  this project you are being negligent. Taking money from people and allowing them to 
drive on the road doesn’t change anything.  A catastrophic accident will result in a law suit against the 
township - no matter what someone signs.  
 
Sent from my iPhone 
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Kelly Lush

From: noreply@esolutionsgroup.ca
Sent: October-04-21 9:38 AM
To: Kelly Lush
Subject: New Response Completed for Golf Car Pilot Project Comment Form

Hello, 
 
Please note the following response to Golf Car Pilot Project Comment Form has been 
submitted at Monday October 4th 2021 9:37 AM with reference number 2021-10-04-
010. 

 Name  
  

 Phone  
  

 Email  
  

 Address  
  

 Comment  
I have just recently found out these Golf Cars do not have to be licensed which we 
in Point Clark were unaware of this and feel the potential for lawsuits against the 
township could happen if there is potential  

 
 
[This is an automated email notification -- please do not respond] 
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Kelly Lush

From: noreply@esolutionsgroup.ca
Sent: September-13-21 10:16 PM
To: Kelly Lush
Subject: New Response Completed for Golf Car Pilot Project Comment Form

Hello, 
 
Please note the following response to Golf Car Pilot Project Comment Form has been 
submitted at Monday September 13th 2021 10:15 PM with reference number 2021-09-
13-010. 

 Name  
  

 Phone  
  

 Email  
  

 Address  
  

 Comment  
Very disappointed. I had bought a golf cart three years ago. I got to use it 1 year 
then I had to sell it or get ticketed. Now I can have one again but I sold it. Lost 
money on the sale cause it was used? What the heck? Nancy  

 
 
[This is an automated email notification -- please do not respond] 
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Kelly Lush

From:
Sent: October-04-21 2:07 PM
To: Kelly Lush
Subject: Re: New Response Completed for Golf Car Pilot Project Comment Form

Hi Kelly.  
Thanks for speedy response.  
I cannot believe that there is no mandate or requirement for insurance and that the township has put full time 
residents at risk by virtue of where we live.  
 
I will respond at length when I get more time with all my concerns but will go on record now that I am 
adamantly opposed to this golf cart bylaw.  
Paul 
 
 
 

From: Kelly Lush <klush@huronkinloss.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2021 10:20:11 AM 
To:   
Subject: RE: New Response Completed for Golf Car Pilot Project Comment Form  
  
Hi Paul, 
  
The Township recommends that anyone who operates a golf car to speak with their insurance agent 
regarding coverage and that if an accident should take place that the O.P.P. would need to be 
notified as all golf cars will be operating under the Ontario Regulation 407/21 Highway Traffic Act. 
  
Thank you, 
  
Kelly Lush 
Deputy Clerk 
Township of Huron-Kinloss 
519.395.3735 
  

 
Did you know we have a new mobile app? Huron-Kinloss Connects is available in the Google Play and Apple 
App stores. Check out our promotional video on Youtube and download the app today!  



2

  
Visit our new community engagement website www.haveyoursayhk.ca  
  
From: noreply@esolutionsgroup.ca [mailto:noreply@esolutionsgroup.ca]  
Sent: September‐21‐21 5:28 PM 
To: Kelly Lush <klush@huronkinloss.com> 
Subject: New Response Completed for Golf Car Pilot Project Comment Form 
  
Hello, 
 
Please note the following response to Golf Car Pilot Project Comment Form has been 
submitted at Tuesday September 21st 2021 5:26 PM with reference number 2021-09-
21-011. 

 Name  
  

 Phone  
  

 Email  
  

 Address  
  

 Comment  
Since golf cars are not required to be insured what happens if a golf car hits and 
causes damage to my or anyone's vehicle. Who will pay the damages?  

 
 
[This is an automated email notification -- please do not respond] 
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Kelly Lush

From: noreply@esolutionsgroup.ca
Sent: September-21-21 5:28 PM
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
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